



Dispute resolution and white collar crime

Adeline Burrus-Robin

Partner

Adeline Burrus-Robin specializes in business & financial crime matters and commercial dispute resolution. She regularly advises and represents accused individuals and entities in criminal proceedings and, in particular, assists them in obtaining the lifting of related freezing orders targeting their assets. She is also experienced in assisting clients in the context of court claims.

adeline.burrus@faerus.ch
+41 22 809 99 91

www.faerus.ch
Faerus Ltd, 16 rue de Candolle, 1205 Geneva



EXPERIENCE

2020, Partner, Faerus Ltd
(White collar crime & Dispute resolution)

2019 - 2020, Associate, Avocats-ch
(Dispute resolution)

2016 - 2019, Associate, Bär & Karrer Ltd
(White collar crime)

2013 - 2015, Associate, FBT Avocats Ltd
(Banking & Finance, Dispute resolution)

2011 - 2013, Junior Associate,
FBT Avocats Ltd (Dispute resolution)

EDUCATION

2016, LLM in International Business Law,
King's College London

2013, Bar Admission (All Swiss Courts)

2011, CAS in the Legal Profession, University
of Geneva

2011, Master of Laws, Universities of Geneva
and Basel

2009, Bachelor of Laws, University of Geneva

LANGUAGES

French, English, Spanish, German